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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, 1 September 2022 16:08
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: SHC8551M VS YP883M THIRD PARTY CLAIM Our Ref: 

21/21/21/VC00/024464  *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC21004851/T1ba3 [External Confidential]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Asher 
 
Please proceed. 
 
Regards, 
Ong Li Li 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road #17-04/06 The Concourse  
Singapore 199555 
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 1 September 2022 9:32 am 
To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: SHC8551M VS YP883M THIRD PARTY CLAIM Our Ref: 21/21/21/VC00/024464 *** 
LKK REF: CC4/LPC21004851/T1ba3 [External Confidential] 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Insured did not reply or come back to us with any further enquiry on the matter. 
 
The accident occurred when our insured rear ended third party vehicle. 
 
Basing on the reports of the circumstance of the accident, we propose to settle third-party claim at 100% liability. 
 
Summary to offer to repairer COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD is as follows: - 
 

 Claimed Amount Revised Amount 
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 4,203.24 $ 1,444.50 



2

2. Loss of Rental (5days x $114.95) $    574.75 $    574.75 (5days x $114.95) 
3. Loss of Income (5days x $80) $    400.00 $    250.00 (5days x $50) 
4. LTA/GIA Search Fee $        2.00 $        2.00 
Total $ 5,179.99 $ 2,271.25 

 
**2 days recommendation for repair. 
 
Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference. 
 
Kindly note that this inspection report dated 01.09.2022 is only for mandate purpose. 
 
The above is for your approval please. 
 
Thank You.  
 

Best Regards, 
Asher Sng | Case Handler  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | did: 6841-6051 | Mobile: 8839 9816 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 17:32 
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: SHC8551M VS YP883M THIRD PARTY CLAIM Our Ref: 21/21/21/VC00/024464 *** LKK REF: 
CC4/LPC21004851/T1ba3 [External Confidential] 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Hi Asher 
 
Please see attached. 
 
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

From: ONG LI LI  
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 5:30 pm 
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
Sent: Friday, 19 August 2022 3:54 pm 
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
 
Hi Li Li, 
 
We refer to the email below. 
 
Third party called in to chase for settlement. 
 
Kindly let us have the approval  / instruction if any. 
 
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
 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 October 2021 13:26 
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
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Third party have no rear video footage for the mention accident. 
 
We will check with insured is there any evidence to prove third party roll back and the out come of the claim. 
 
Please be informed that we are currently deployed to work from home in view of the current COVID-19 situation may reach me 
at 8839 9816 for any urgent matters. 
 
Thank You.  
  

Best Regards, 
Asher Sng | Case Handler  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108| did: 6841-6051 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 October 2021 11:30 AM 
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
 
Are you referring to the attached video file?  If so, it may not be conclusive.   
 
Can you request for the rear camera video footage?   
 
Insured’s agent can be reached by email (see attached) 
 
Regards, 
Ong Li Li 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse  
Singapore 199555 
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
“In view of the revised measures for transition under Phase 2 COVID-19 restrictions effective 
19 August 2021, 50% of our staff will be working from home. Please expect delays in our 
replies, payments and claims settlements during this period. Your understanding is greatly 
appreciated and we apologise for any inconvenience caused”. 
. 
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We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 October 2021 10:50 AM 
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
 
We try to contact insured however not available. 
 
Based on third party video the vehicle is stationary before the impact. 
 
We are of the opinion that the liability is not in our insured favour. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 23 September 2021 11:57 AM 
To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: SHC8551M VS YP883M THIRD PARTY CLAIM Our Ref: 21/21/21/VC00/024464 *** LKK REF: 
CC4/LPC21004851/T1ba3 [External Confidential] 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Jasper 
 
Before requesting for mandate, have you addressed the issues raised by Insured that the TP 
vehicle rolled back? 
 
Are you able to request the rear video footage? 
 
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

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 September 2021 5:15 PM 
To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [WARNING: ATTACHMENT UNSCANNED]SHC8551M VS YP883M THIRD PARTY CLAIM Our Ref: 
21/21/21/VC00/024464 *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC21004851/T1ba3 [External Confidential] 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the subject matter. 
 
It was reported that Insured driver rear-ended TP (TP video attached). 
 
Summary to offer to repairer COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD  is as follows: 
 

TP CLAIMED REVISED -TO 
OFFER   

Cost of Repair (w/gst) $         4,203.24   $           1,444.50   
Loss of Rental (5 days x 
$114.95 ) $            574.75   $              574.75   
Loss of Income (5 days x 
$80.00 ) $            400.00   $              250.00  

5 DAYS X 
$50.00 

GIA Search Fee $                2.00   $                  2.00   
Proposed Total   $         5,179.99   $           2,271.25   

 
Breakdown of days is as follows: 
 
Recommended days      2 Days 
Weekends / Downtime      3 Days 
TOTAL DAYS      5 Days 

 
For your approval and/or further instruction please. 
 
Thank you. 
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Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission 
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]  
Sent: June 8, 2021 3:03 PM 
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: SHC8551M VS YP883M THIRD PARTY CLAIM Our Ref: 21/21/21/VC00/024464 *** LKK REF: 
CC4/LPC21004851/T1ba3 [External Confidential] 
 
Lonpac External - Confidential 
 
Dear Jasper 
 
Please see attached for your action. 
 
Regards, 
Ong Li Li 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse  
Singapore 199555 
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
In view of the latest “Heightened Alert” on COVID-19 measures, more than 50% of our staff 
will be working from home from 17 May to 13 June 2021. Please expect delays in our replies 
during this period. Your understanding is greatly appreciated and we apologise for any 
inconvenience caused. 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 
 
Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only. 
 
From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 22 April 2021 5:03 PM 
To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: SHC8551M VS YP883M THIRD PARTY CLAIM Our Ref: 21/21/21/VC00/024464 [External Confidential] *** 
LKK REF: CC4/LPC21004851/T1ba3 
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Dear Li Li, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Enclosed for your perusal is:  
-              TP estimated cost of repair 
-              Preliminary advice 
-               
Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Jasper. 
 
Hi Jasper, 
 
Please get TP video footage. 
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Thursday, 22 April, 2021 2:55 PM 
To: 'ONG LI LI' ; assignments ; Admin A  
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'  
Subject: RE: SHC8551M VS YP883M THIRD PARTY CLAIM Our Ref: 21/21/21/VC00/024464 [External 
Confidential] 
 
 
Dear Li Li, 
 
Noted with thanks. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi 
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of 
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 22 April, 2021 2:46 PM 
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To: 'Summer (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com; 'Admin A' <admin-
a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: SHC8551M VS YP883M THIRD PARTY CLAIM Our Ref: 21/21/21/VC00/024464 [External 
Confidential] 
 
Lonpac External - Confidential 
Dear Summer 
 
Attached is our Insured’s GIA report. 
 
Please inform the case handler to insist for TP video footage since Insured mentioned that TP vehicle rolled 
back. 
 
 
Regards, 
Ong Li Li 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse  
Singapore 199555 
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or 
corrupt practices. 
 
Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only. 
 

From: Summer (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 8:36 AM 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com; 'Admin A' <admin-
a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: SHC8551M VS YP883M THIRD PARTY CLAIM. [External Confidential] 
 
 
 
Dear Sir / Mdm, 
 
Thank you for your assignment. 
 
 
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
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From: GERALD POH WEE BIN  
Sent: Monday, 19 April, 2021 7:43 AM 
To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com'  
Cc: MT_Claim_SG  
Subject: FW: SHC8551M VS YP883M THIRD PARTY CLAIM. [External Confidential] 
 
Lonpac External - Confidential 
 
Our Ref: TBA 
 
Dear Nivitha/Summer, 
 
FYA 
 
Best Regards 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or 
corrupt practices. 
 
Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only. 
 

From: Chiang Liat Choon [mailto:chianglc@cdge.com.sg]  
Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 4:51 pm 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: Fw: SHC8551M VS YP883M THIRD PARTY CLAIM. 
 
Officer - In - Charge, 
 
Attached herewith repair estimate and SAS. 
 
Best Regards  
Chiang Liat Choon 
Taxi Accident 
Repair                                                                                                                                                    
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd 
Off: 62148314   Fax: 65468156 

 



11

From: canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg <canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg> 
Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 4:43 PM 
To: Chiang Liat Choon <chianglc@cdge.com.sg> 
Subject: Scan Image  
  
. 
 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised 
that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter 
outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its related companies. 
The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall 
constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition 
except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  
 
ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the 
environment. We encourage you to print this only if necessary.  
 
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  

 


